
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Adjustments  
From:  April Limburg, Planner  
Date:  June 7, 2022 
Re:  Variance Appeal No. 56 
 
INTRODUCTION:   Variance Appeal No. 56, to allow the placement of a mobile home with garage 
located on Lot 43 of Woodland Village SD Phase II (3119 Peartree Ln).  
 
BACKGROUND: Lisa Werner would like to place of a mobile home with garage located on Lot 43 
of Woodland Village SD Phase II (3119 Peartree Ln).  
 
The proposal is to set up mobile home on the property with a garage as well as have a front deck 
along with a backdoor stoop on the lot. Werner properties currently own lots 41-43 in which 41-
42 has been developed and currently has a multi-section manufactured home placed in it.  
 
The current setbacks for an R-4 zoning the front years is 15 feet, side yard is 6 feet, and the rear 
yard is 10 feet. The proposed mobile home is 79 feet in length and with the size of the front deck 
will not meet the setback requirements per Section 10-7-1(H)(6d) of City Code. The applicant 
would like to change the setback to 13 feet for the front yard and 8 feet for the rear yard. As well 
as change the setback to 5 feet for the side yard.  
 
**The applicant is looking to place a 76.5 feet in length mobile home, however it one isn’t 
available other mobile homes can run up to 79 feet in length.** 
 
Site plan is attached for the 76.5 ft. and 79 ft. in length mobile homes.  
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